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Mike Geske

From: Ryan Mulvey

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 2:29 PM
To: hugh.gilmore@treasury.gov

Cc: ‘ryan.law@treasury.gov’

Subject: FOIA Request 2013-06-131

Dear Mr. Gilmore,

1 hope this e-mail finds you well. | write to request an update on the processing of FOIA Request No. 2013-06-131, which
has been pending with your office from June 25, 2013. 1 have not received any information concerning the request since
the Treasury Department’s acknowledgement letter of July 1, 2013. | have attempted on numerous occasions to contact
the FOIA Service Center, but to no avail. If possible, please contact me at your earliest convenience with an estimated
date of completion.

Thank you.
Ryan Mulvey

Ryan P. Mulvey | Counsel | Cause of Action

1919 Pennsylvania Avenue NW | Suite 650 | Washington, DC 20006
Rvan.Mulvey@causeofaction.or|

202.400.2729 (office)

202.603.7698 (cell)

Admitted to the practice of law in New York State and the District of Columbia

Click here to subscribe to our alerts!
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Confidentiolity

The information contained in this communication may be confidential, is intended only for the use of the recipient named above, and may be legally privileged. it is not
intended as legal advice, and may nat be relied upon or used as legol advice, Nor does this communication establish an attorney client relationship between us. If the
reader of this message Is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication, or any of its
contents, Is strictly prohibited. if you have received this communication in error, please re-send this communicotion to the sender and delete the original message and
any copy of it from your computer system. Thank you.



